Millie Cupp Filmmaker, Assistant Director

After a 7 year career in news broadcasting and production in Washington, D.C. I'm ready to make the next major film project! When I'm not directing my own films, you'll find me on set as an Assistant Director or video editing in Hollywood. Please reach out for any and all creative needs!

Experience

March 2024

January 2024

March 2024- May 2024 2nd Assistant Director

'The Preservation of Roux Lee' SAG Feature Film, Los Angeles, CA

1st Assistant Director The Menagerie' SAG Microbudget Short Film, Sherwood Forest, CA

Februrary 2024

1st Assistant Director 'The Contenders' Game Show, Legion TV, Los Angeles, CA

1st Assistant Director 'P-51' Commercial, Neighborhood Entertainment, Los Angeles, CA

December 2023 2nd Assistant Director 'RITA' Short Film, Los Angeles, CA

1st Assistant Director 'Thirteen' SAG Microbudget Short Film, Los Angeles, CA

1st Assistant Director 'Two Pees in a Pod' Short, Los Angeles, CA April 2023

Director, Editor 'That's Hollywood Baby' Series Pilot, Los Angeles, CA February 2023

1st Assistant Director, Editor 'LEVIN' Short Film, Chino Hills, CA Oct 2022- Nov 2022

2nd Assistant Director 'BIFL' Web Series Season 2, Los Angeles, CA

Director, Producer, Writer, Editor March 2022-April 2022

'Made in Technicolor' Short Film, Los Angeles, CA

Feb 2022- March 2022

2nd Assistant Director 'Hostel Hollywood' Series Pilot, Los Angeles, CA

1st Assistant Director 'Mole' USC Student Film, Los Angeles, CA Nov 2021- Dec 2021

Covid Compliance Officer

'SKAT' SAG Microbudget Short Film, Burbank, CA

1st Assistant Director 'Good Lok' SAG Microbudget Short Film, Los Angeles, CA July 2021- Aug 2021

March 2021- April 2021 Production Assistant, BTS Videographer 'The Blueprint' Short Film, Burbank, CA

1st Assistent Camera
'The Relentless One' Documentary Feature, Los Angeles, CA

May 2017-Dec 2020

Assistant Manager Liveshots DC Studios, Washington, DC



Education

Radford University, 2009-2013

Major in Media Studies, Minor in Cinema.

Skills

Crew and Staff Direction Production Management Production Scheduling Location Scouting

Permit Applications

Call Sheets & Production Memos Covid Compliance Certified Live Broadcasting & Streaming

Adobe Creative Suite Final Cut Pro X DaVinci Resolve

Personal Information

Email: macupp1230@gmail.com

Website: www.milliecupp.com

IMDB: www.imdb.com/name/nm12652493/

Location: Los Angeles, CA